



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

ROBERT W. HEALY

City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

May 5, 1986

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to a communication dated April 7, 1986 from Haig H. Agababian, Assistant General Manager of The Coop, I have contacted the Director of Traffic and Parking regarding the closing of Palmer Street on Saturdays for the purpose of a sidewalk sale. Due the objections raised by an abutter, the requested permit has been denied.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

Re: the closing of Palmer St. on Saturdays
for the purpose of a sidewalk sale in response
to the comm. of Haig M. Agababian of April 7,
1986.

In City Council,

May 5, 1986

*Referred to the City
Manager for further
Review*